

# Jacob Rettig

211 Key West Blvd. ♦ Carlisle PA, 17015 ♦ (717) 712-6993 ♦ [jrettig@frcomputers.net](mailto:jrettig@frcomputers.net) ♦ 717-790-9695

## Objective

Seeking Employment

## Profile

I have worked at McDonald's, Hooters, LA Fitness, and a local dentist's office doing building maintenance. I am experienced in building maintenance such as electrical, plumbing, and HVAC. I have about a year and a half of building maintenance. I have also worked for Technisource for over two years doing technical support for Honeywell.

## Skills Summary

- ♦ Electrical Maintenance
- ♦ HVAC Maintenance
- ♦ Plumbing Repair
- ♦ Building up keep/Renovations
- ♦ Custom computer builds and repairs

## References

\*Available upon request

## Employment History

McDonald's - Carlise Pike, PA  
Maintenance, 2011 to 2012

LA Fitness - Camp Hill, PA  
Maintenance, 2012 to 2012

HOOTERS - Carlise Pike, PA  
Maintenance, 2012 to 2013

TECNISOURCE - Mechanicsburg, PA  
Maintenance, 2013 to 2015

Rembrandt Enterprises - 1419 480th St, Rembrandt, IA 50576  
Computer Technician

## Education

EAST PENNESBORO AREA HIGH SCHOOL- Enola, PA  
From 2008 to 2012

Cumberland Perry AVTS  
From 2008 to 2012